ARCO Oil and Gas npany

Central District ‘ \
Post Otfice Box 1610

Midland. Texas 79702 ‘ '
Telephone 915 688 5200

June 2, 1987

State of New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Dept.
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Allocation of Production
State "Y" Well No. 7 Unit "A"
Sec. 25-258-37E, NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico
Justis Blinebry and Justis Montoya Pools

Dear Sir:

ARCO requests that allocation of production for the subject well
be made as per test date May 17, 1987, copy attached.

Sincerely,

Ko Eosntl)

Ken Gosnell
Engr. Tech.
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&3103¢ 7 and Gas Company is a Division of AtlanticRichfieidCompan,






